

Newsletter

28th March 2025

We have had a wonderful Spring term and we want to say a huge WELL DONE to all our amazing families! We hope you have a brilliant Easter break and we will see you back in school on **Wednesday 23rd April**.

Diary Dates



April

Mon 7th - Mon 21st April EASTER HOLIDAYS

Tues 22nd INSET Day
Wed 23rd First Day Back
Wed 23rd Year 5 WOW Day

May

Fri 2nd Crazy Hair Day

Mon 5th Bank Holiday

Fri 16th Bottle Donation Day



Mrs McMurray, Mr Emery & The Jeavons Wood Team

Late Collection of Children

We have given new guidance from the Local Authority regarding late collection of children. We wanted to make you aware of the update which will be on our website soon:

If a child is not collected by a parent/carer after the school day or approved activity, the Headteacher or Designated Safeguarding Lead will be notified. Every effort will then be made to contact the parent/carer, or failing that, the emergency contact.

From 15 minutes after collection time the child will be placed in our Wrap Around Care and parents may be charged for the session, at our discretion.

In the case of a pupil not being collected and the parent/carer not responding to calls made within 1 hour of the usual collection time, the school will ring Children's Social Care for further advice.

Junk Modelling

Year 4 & 5 are collecting junk modelling! If you have any clean items that they could use please bring them to the Year 4 or 5 classrooms on the first day back after Easter. Thank you!

Year 4 Production Well Done!

A massive well done to Year 4 for their fantastic performances of Peter Pan. The children have worked so hard on learning their lines and cues and really brought the characters to life through their acting, singing and dancing! We are so proud of them a bunch of superstars! Thank you to all the parents and carers for their support throughout with costumes and learning lines!

Netball Tournament



Yesterday it was the Netball B Team Finals at Comberton Village College. They played some incredible netball, winning 6 and drawing one game out of 7 and only conceding two goals. We are very grateful to the Sports Leaders from CamVC who came and lead sessions with them every Friday morning before school. They have improved immensely and really enjoyed themselves yesterday!

Safeguarding



Where to get urgent help for mental health - NHS

If you live in Cambrigdeshire and have any safeguarding concerns for yourself or a young person during the Easter holidays you can contact Children's Social Care on 0345 045 5203 (during office hours), or 01733 234 724 (out of hours).

Leavers and Starters

This week we are saying a sad goodbye to two wonderful TAs. Mrs Hewitt has left us to go and work with her husband and we wish her all the best on her new adventure. Miss Birch is leaving us to go and have a baby, and we are sending her off with all our love and lots of baby clothes and gifts! We will miss them very much.

We will be welcoming Mrs Ferraro to our team as a new TA in school. Mrs Wang and Mrs Karydaki will be joining the Pre-School team in the Summer term, and we are excited for all of them to be joining us.

Attendance This Week

Jeavons Wood: 96.7% National Average: 94.8%



Newsletter Reminders

Considerate Parking

Last week we received an email from Darwin Manor on Jeavons Lane asking us to remind parents about considerate parking. This week we have had residents from Jeavons Lane and the surrounding roads informing us that parents of Jeavons Wood pupils have been abusive to them, as well as parking inconsiderately. This is completely unacceptable behaviour and we want to remind you again to be considerate of where you park and how you treat other people.

The entrance to Darwin Manor is frequently used for medical access, and Jeavons Lane is too narrow for parking on both sides of the road. We must always make sure there is enough space for emergency vehicles to get through.

Please use alternative parking at The Hub, Church Car Park or Cricket Pavilion and allow enough time in the mornings to park considerately and safely. Thank you.

Wake Up Wednesday

From next half term we will be sending you a weekly 'online safety' advice, guidance and support page, 'Wake Up Wednesday (WUW) - what parents / carers need to know'.

Children regularly use different websites and apps from their parents, and it can be hard to keep up in this ever-changing digital world. But the things that help keep children safe online are often similar to the things that keep them safe offline.

Look out for the first one on Wednesday 23rd April. #wakeupwednesday

Packed Lunch Waste

As a reminder, we ask all children who have packed lunch to take their rubbish/left over lunch home with them. This will enable you to monitor what your child/children have eaten on a daily basis. It will also avoid our food waste being mixed with plastic/wrappers etc.

New waste legislation comes into force at the end of March which means we will need to be as compliant as possible with this and only food waste from our School Kitchen is permitted to be in the food waste bins.

Thank you for your support and cooperation.

Summer Fete

The PTA are excited to announce the date of this year's Summer Fete - **Friday 27th June 2025, 3.15pm - 5.30pm.**

Our school community is wonderful at helping us make the Fete such a successful event and we thank you in advance for your support!

Read more information about Key Dates, volunteer opportunities and what to expect on the lead up to our biggest fundraiser of the year: https://bit.ly/JWfete2025.

Contact Details

Contact details - please make sure the contact details we have on record for you are correct. Please email the School Office or update them on the ScholarPack app.

If you want to add or remove anyone from you child's pick up list please let us know.